TO: Sharon Malloy
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE: The Committee to Elect John Gladman

Campaign Reporting Office Date: 3-May-08
Forsyth County Board of Elections

Your Committee’s First Quarter Plus Report, ~ _ MAILREPORTSTO:
due Aprif 28, 2008, has - R
not been received by the Campaign Campaign Reporting Office -
Reporting Office at the Forsyth County Forsyth Co. Board of Elections
Board of Elections. 201 N. Chestnut Street o

Winston-Salem, NC 27101

Reports filed after the due date are Questions may be directed to:
considered delinquent and are subject

to a penalty of $ 250.00 per day, Campaign Reporting Staff

not to exceed $ 10,000.00 for repoits Judy Speas

that affect statewide elections, or (336) 703-2808

$50.00 per day, not to exceed $500.00 speasijj@forsyth.cc

for non-statewide efections.

Cc: Robert H. Coffman
Director of Elections

Report Reminder {Past Due)




